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T2.2-11: RECORD OF ADDENDA TO TENDER DOCUMENTS 

This schedule as submitted confirms that the following communications received from the Employer 

before the submission of this tender offer, amending the tender documents, have been taken into 

account in this specific tender offer: 

 Tenderer’s questions  TNPA responses 

1 

 Please just clarify if the 
old/existing fenders will 
be anticipated 
clean/free from any 
debri or marine growth 
and not in need of any 
cleaning prior to 
disposal. 

 Yes, fenders will be clean with no chain & 
tyre mat or marine growth. 

2 

 This relates to the old 
/existing fenders? Can 
you please advise on the 
condition of these old 
fenders an if the fleet of 
fenders is still in tack 
and in use without 
punctures, what the 
reason they are being 
replaced is. Is it just that 
they have just come to 
the end of their life 
expectancy period as per 
the manufacturer’s 
standards? Or other 
reason?  

 The old fenders are in use without 
punctures but they reached the end of 
their life span. They will be deflated and 
chain mat will be removed, only the ball 
will be disposed.  

 

 

 I do however have as 
further question it’s as 
follow: 
Under evaluation 
Schedule T2.2-03 
Programme – its says 
“The Tenderer shall 
produce a level 3 
schedule according to 
the Employer’s 
objectives” 

 The bidder must read this criteria 
thoroughly because this is clearly defined, 
the emphasis is on the hierarchy of the 
project.  Level 3 schedule is the duration 
of the project and is used to support the 
monthly report. It includes all major 
milestones, major elements of design, 
engineering, procurement, construction, 
testing, commissioning and/or start-up. 
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 Q- Where can 
information be obtained 
for the Employer’s 
(TNPA) objectives 
according to the level 3 
schedule indicated? 

 

Signed  Date  

Name    Position  

   Company 
name  

 

 


